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June 10,2008 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 11 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080121-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

AUF wishes to memorialize in writing its agreement to waive the applicable provisions 
of Section 367.082(2)(a), Florida Statutes, for the limited purpose of agreeing to not implement 
interim rates and charges before July 30, 2008, if the Commission has not authorized interim 
rates by that date. In addition, AUF will waive the 60 day timeline for the Commission to 
suspend implementation of final rates to July 29,2008. 

Finally, please acknowledge receipt by stamping the extra copy of this letter "filed" and 
returning the copy to me. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

D. b%-\ Bruce May 
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cc: Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
Charles Beck, Esq. 
Stephen C. Reilly, Esq. 
Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq. 
Ms. Kelly Sullivan 
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